Marie Harris

Sug

age 1 of 1

From: Ger. T.Cummins@gsk.com
Sent: 15 July 2009 15:51

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Submission on W0245-01

Attachments: Submission to EPA 15th July 2009.doc

To:

Administrator

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

Woodstock &
c i >
appoquin
Co. Waterford
15-07-2009 J

| wish to submit the following details N éy\‘
re Issue 14-07-2009 \0° &

Re: Molaisin Compost Waste apphcatlggﬁ
Reference number - W0245-01 & A\\q

c;
&

&

Regards. )
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Woodstock

Cappoquin
Co. Waterford
15-07-09
To:
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

&

¢
&

Re: Molaisin Compost Waste apgag@étion
Reference number - W0245-0¢10§&\
S

N

regarding odour froxfi Molaisin Compost.

Regards.
Gerard Cummins

Helen Cummins
Mary Cummins
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Woodstock
Cappoquin
Co. Waterford
15-07-2009

To:
Deirdre French

Public Authority Enforcement
Office of Environmental Enforcement

EPA
&
. &
Hi Deirdre, NES
F3S
&
S

(\

We had an issue again oﬁl@ﬁour from Molaisin Compost
on Tuesday evening 1&%@7 09 on my return home, from

19:30 onwards.  5°

&

Regards.

Mr Gerard Cummins
Miss Helen Cummins
Miss Mary Cummins
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